
McKenna, Neil

From: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:33 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

My flag is we don't know if we would need syringes for vaccinations. I would say we are preparing for flu season as it
will also hit at the same time as a potential second wave.

S.

Sabina Saini-
Chief of Staff/Chef du Cabinet
Office of the Honourable Patty Hajdu, Minister of Health/Bureau de ['honorable Patty Hajdu, nninistre de la Sante

On Jun 1, 2020, at 7:57 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Any concerns discussing the syringes for vaccinations?

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:52 PM
To: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe,
Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ning, Alan
<Alan.Ning@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Landry, Ricky (EC) <ricky.landry@canada.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC)
<vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Goodman, Sarah <Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cprn.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Hello!

- Would maybe say we've been working around the clock to secure PPE since the outset of the
pandemic, rather than over the last two months

- We've secured almost 40m gloves, rather than over 40m
Would maybe say a critical part of ensuring we have what we need is by making it here at home,
rather than the best way to ensure we have what we need is by making it at home

- We've provided grants rather than contracts to support the development of new testing
technologies in Canada

- Would maybe swap sterilization machines for something else
- PSPC confirmed that the contract with Becton Dickson for 37m syringes was just signed which is

a critical part of our efforts to secure supplies needed for eventual mass vaccinations if you'd
like to include!
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Also, could say that Canada co-founded the Powering Past Coal Alliance & that phasing out coal
will not only clean our air but also ensure a healthier economy & competitive advantage for
Canada by creating jobs & attracting investment

From: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:20 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Lannothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lannothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ning,
Alan <Alan.NingPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Landry, Ricky (EC) <rickv.landrv@canada.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa
(IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Goodman, Sarah <Sarah.Goodman@bmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Good on my end.

Adding Alyx on the Bains industry council — I think their mandate is only to trouble shoot and identify the
current/near-term issues facing sectors. It's not to develop solutions. (Alyx, correct me if I am wrong.)

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 6:36 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-
cbm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ning, Alan <Alan.Ning@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Landry,
Ricky (EC) <ricky.landry@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa
(IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.SurkesPpnno-cpm.gc.ca>;
Goodman, Sarah <Sarah.Goodman@bmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Hi all,

Please find attached the PM remarks for tomorrow. If everyone could please send me their changes as
soon as possible, that would be great.

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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